Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: (TNG)

To: PPD
Subject: Re: Dog Bites - SA

Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 9:50:16 AM

Rgr thanks

202

On Mar 8, 2021, at 9:48 AM,_ (PPD) _@usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

Pretty positive.

U.S. Secret Service

202 <te'20> I~ (Ce)
On Mar 8, 2021, at 9:46 AM,_ (TNG) <_@usss.dhs.g0v> wrote:

Rgr

If you know....Were the dogs sent home because of the biting?

202

On Mar 8, 2021, at 9:43 AM,_ (PPD)_@usss.dhs.g0V> wrote:

no

From:

(TNG) _@usss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 9:43 AM
To:
Subject: Re: Dog Bites - SA

(PPD) @usss.dhs.gov>

20 [

On Mar 8, 2021, at 9:42 AM, (PPD)
_@usss.dhs. gov<mailt (@usss.dhs.gov>> wrote:

I know.

And will be sending another email.

rron: NN ™~ R 5. o<t R s s o>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 9:41 AM
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To (PPD)
@usss.dhs. gov<m (@usss.dhs.gov>>

Subject: Re: Dog Bites - SA

Busy little Monday morning

20

On Mar 8, 2021, at 9:39 AM, (PPD)
@usss.dhs.gov<mailto (@usss.dhs.gov>> wrote:
Dogs have been sent back to Delaware

U.S. Secret Service

202 S <t<!:202 > (ce)

On Mar 8, 2021, at 8:08 AM, (TNG)
_@usss.dhs. gov<mailto (@usss.dhs.gov>> wrote:

Tracking
Thanks for the evidence

oz

On Mar 8, 2021, at 7:42 AM, (PPD)
_@usss.dhs. gov<mailto (@usss.dhs.gov>> wrote:

asaic

Attached are a couple of photos from the dog bites SA_ has receieved the in the last week from
the First Family’s pet (Major).

On 3.1.21, SA- was bit by Major on -u the Lake House in Wilmington, DE. That bite caused some
bruising as seen in the picture dated 3.1.21.

On 3.8.21, SA- was bit by Major onlt the White House. That bite caused bruising and puncture to the
skin as seen in the picture dated 3.8.21.

At the current rate an Agent or Officer has been bitten every day this week (3/1-3/8) causing damage to attire or
bruising/punctures to the skin.

Thanks

U.S. Secret Service

202 (Ce1)

This message is the property of the United States Secret Service and may contain information that is law
enforcement sensitive, privileged, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Release or distribution of this message
or its contents in any form may be prohibited by federal or state laws, including 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)(C), and
(b)(7)(E). If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender
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immediately and delete it.

<Bite 3.8.21.png>
<Bite 3.1.21.jpg>
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From: (PPD)

To: (PPD); DAVID CHO (PPD);_ PPD); _ (PPD)
Subject: RE: Dog Bites - SA Spasojevic

Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:05:00 AM

The dogs are being transported to Delaware and will stay there for an undetermined time. The
family will use a trainer they have used previously.

rrom: NN (>°) RN o :<: < cov>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 8:03 AM

To: DAVID CHO (PPD) SRR @ usss.dhs.gov>; [{SNESHIGIIRBIS) (PP0)
RISHRIRIR @ usss.dhs.zov>; IR PP0) REREREER @ usss.dnhs.gov>; N
BRERER o) DIOHOIBIS @ usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Dog Bites - SA ||

Sir’s,

We had another dog bite incident this morning. This was the 2" time SA
BDIONOIBIS) - pitten. Please see the below write-up and pictures. The 1S5t
iicture is from today. The ond picture is from 3/1/21, the first time SA

was bit.

SA _was seen by the residence Doc and was referred to the EEOB
Clinic for additional care.

Call with questions.

Assistant Special Agent in Charge _)

US Secret Service
Presidential Protective Division

202 SRR (o
02 NN (0
_@usss.dhs.gov

rrom: RN 7>°) NN < 0.

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 7:42 AM

To: NS (»~0) SRR < 1 <.
cc: NDNBIGISN *-°) DO - - - DI o
-@usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: Dog Bites - SA [{ NN
s IR

Attached are a couple of photos from the dog bites SA [{SNEIEIEBIE has receieved the in the
last week from the First Family’s pet (Major).

On 3.1.21, SA- was bit by Major on -at the Lake House in Wilmington, DE. That bite
caused some bruising as seen in the picture dated 3.1.21.
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0n 3.8.21, SA [N \vas bit by Major on ‘t the White House. That bite caused bruising and
puncture to the skin as seen in the picture dated 3.8.21.

At the current rate an Agent or Officer has been bitten every day this week (3/1-3/8) causing
damage to attire or bruising/punctures to the skin.

Thanks

|

U.S. Secret Service

202NN (Ce1)

This message is the property of the United States Secret Service and may contain information
that is law enforcement sensitive, privileged, or subject to other disclosure limitations.
Release or distribution of this message or its contents in any form may be prohibited by
federal or state laws, including 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)(C), and (b)(7)(E). If you have
received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender
immediately and delete it.
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